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From: Quinn-Willingham, Laura
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 9:43 AM
To: Wilson, Anthony; Kirkwood, Sara; Moulding, Patrick
Cc: Arora, Surinder; Hsia, Anthony; Monteith, Emily; Simmons, Anneliese
Subject: RE: Calvert Decisions

Anthony, 
Thanks for forwarding the Foreign Ownership and Contention 10C decisions, but you did not send the order regarding 
Fukushima.  Can you please forward that decision. 
Thanks 
 

From: Wilson, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: Kirkwood, Sara; Moulding, Patrick 
Cc: Arora, Surinder; Hsia, Anthony; Quinn-Willingham, Laura; Monteith, Emily; Simmons, Anneliese 
Subject:  
 
The Board in a series of orders today: found the Calvert Cliffs FEIS, with modifications, sufficient; rejected 
Contention 11 (Japan accident); and most importantly granted the Joint Intervenors’ Summary Disposition 
Motion on Foreign Ownership.   
 
 
F 
... For the reasons set forth below, the Board grants summary disposition in favor of Joint 
Intervenors as to Contention 1 and finds Applicants ineligible to obtain a license because they 
are owned by a United States (U.S.) corporation that is 100 percent owned by a foreign 
corporation. As such, Applicants fail to meet the requirements of Section 103(d) of the Atomic 
Energy Act (AEA) and 10 C.F.R. § 50.38. 
 
More to come 
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